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Subject: FW: Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets - Transboundary 
Consultation

From: Moris Martine @vlaanderen.be>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 10:08 AM 
To: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project <MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Steven Vandenborre (SPF Santé Publique - FOD Volksgezondheid) @health.fgov.be>; Eia-
gateway@spw.wallonie.be; @leefmilieu.brussels; Degroote Merel < @vlaanderen.be>; De 
Cock Kristof < @vlaanderen.be>; Camille Daniëls @lv.vlaanderen.be> 
Subject: RE: Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets - Transboundary Consultation 

Dear, 

Steven Vandenborre previously informed you that Belgium intends to participate in the EIA procedure of the 
Morecambe OƯshore Windfarm Generation Assets, as interested party.  

We would like to let you know that also the Flemish Region would like to be informed during the EIA procedure. 
In addition to sending information to my email address, can you send the information from this procedure in 
the future also to @vlaanderen.be, @lv.vlaanderen.be and 

@vlaanderen.be?  

We would like to participate in the current examination. Concerning this transboundary consultation with 
deadline of 6 September, we would like to inform you that our Flemish Agency for Agriculture and Fisheries 
may respond directly to you with their comments. 

Kind regards, 
Martine 

Martine Moris 
Public service of Flemish Region 
Government of Flanders - Environment Departement 

VISITING ADDRESS Koning Albert II-laan 20, 1000 Brussels, Belgium

Van: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project <MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Verzonden: vrijdag 26 juli 2024 11:17 
Aan: Steven Vandenborre (SPF Santé Publique - FOD Volksgezondheid) < @health.fgov.be>; 
Moris Martine < @vlaanderen.be>; Eia-gateway@spw.wallonie.be; @leefmilieu.brussels 
CC: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project <MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Onderwerp: Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets - Transboundary Consultation 

Dear Stephen 

Further to your previous correspondence (please see aƩached), an applicaƟon for Morecambe Offshore Windfarm 
GeneraƟon Assets has now been received. Please find aƩached a consultaƟon leƩer inviƟng Belgium to parƟcipate 
in the EIA procedure. Please note the deadline of 6 September 2024 for a response. 
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Should you wish to parƟcipate in the ExaminaƟon, you can register as an Interested Party unƟl 23:59 on Monday 19 
August 2024. Further details are provided in the leƩer aƩached. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the project mailbox if you have any queries. 
 
Kind regards 
Laura 
 

 

Laura Feekins-Bate 
Senior EIA Advisor 
The Planning Inspectorate 
 

 

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 

 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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uw bericht van uw kenmerk ons kenmerk bijlagen 

                        

vragen naar/e-mail  telefoonnummer datum 

Camille Daniëls  6/09/2024 

@lv.vlaanderen.be   

Betreft: Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets - Transboundary Consultation

Dear 
 
The Flemish agency of Agriculture and fisheries would like to react on the progress of the Morecambe 
Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets - Transboundary Consultation. 
 
The agency does not agree with Volume 5 Chapter 13 Commercial Fisheries and Appendix 13.1 Commercial 
Fisheries Technical Report in regards to the conclusion of the impact on the Belgian fisheries active in the 
Morecambe area. 
 
The Morecambe ICES rectangle 36E6 and surrounding area is an important area for the BE fisheries. Between 
2019 and 2023 the landings of the area was on average 136 ton which account for at least 1% of the annual 
turnover of the Belgian fleet The agency notices that the cited data used in the technical report were from 
2012 to 2016, which are not recent data and does not reflect the current activity and importance of the 
area for the Belgian fisheries. Furthermore recent data suggest the opposite of the cited data and show 
quite high steady fisheries activity with some fluctuation but no sign of decrease. 
 
Further the Agency is puzzled why there was no mention of any assessment of the possible impact of Brexit 
on the EU-fisheries within the chapter and the technical report, and due to the use of  data before 2020 
this is also not reflected in the outcomes. 
 
The Flemish Agency of Agriculture therefore askes to reevaluate Chapter 13 and the conclusions made by 
the technical report. The Agency would like to continue monitoring the developments and is open to be 
actively involved in further discussions. We will also always be available to provide additional or more 
detailed information if needed. 
 
Sincerely, 

Vlaamse overheid 
www.vlaanderen.be 
 

Natioan Planning Inspectorate 

Bristol 

United Kingdom 

http://www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw/privacy
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Camille Daniëls 
Fisheries Policy officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Hoe antwoordt u op deze brief? 

• Bel ons op het nummer 02 214 48 48, elke werkdag van 9u tot 12u30 en van 13u30 tot 16u30. 
• E-mail ons: info@lv.vlaanderen.be [of ander goedgekeurd generiek mailadres] 
• Per post: [één postadres vermelden of bij meerdere postadressen:] zie postadressen op 

www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw/adres   
• Raadplegingen kunnen alleen op afspraak, zie bezoekadressen op 

www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw/adres  

mailto:info@lv.vlaanderen.be
http://www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw/adres
http://www.vlaanderen.be/landbouw/adres
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